
Printed by Linda Williams 

From: Ray Kennedy 
To: Tommy Williams 

12/01/98 

Subject: fwd: Docket 981349-TI · 

4:58pm 

===NOTE===============l2/0l/98~•3:50pmc 

Tommy, You need to c hange your docket 
title to remove the comma in the name: 

Was: Compass Telecommunicati.J.' S, 
Incorporated 

Should be: Compass Telecommunications 
Incorporated 

Fwd=by: =Tommy=William=l2/0l/98••4:0lpm• 
Fwd to: Linda Williams 
CC: Ray Kennedy 

fyi, Linda could you remove the coma, 
thanks 

Fwd=by:=Linda~William•==••••==•••==••== 
Fwd to: Tommy Wil liams 

Will do per this email. Thanks. 
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